

ATTY. ANTONIO G. BUENVIAJE
Manager, Office of the General Counsel
Philippine National Oil Company



SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Expansive knowledge on the processes and procedures in the government, renewable energy, project development, approval, regulations, financing, implementation, procurement, management and monitoring as well as the legal principles and guidelines;

Wide network within the government and its instrumentalities, regulators, financing institutions, multilateral and bilateral institutions, private sector, nongovernmental and people's organizations;

Experienced in litigation, contracts and agreements review, preparation and negotiation.

Hands-on management and implementation of the award-winning PNOC Solar Home Systems Distribution Project.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- A. **Manager, Office of the General Counsel, Philippine National Oil Company**
October 2022 to Present
Officer-in-Charge, Office of the General Counsel, Philippine National Oil Company, February 2019 to October 2022
- B. **Corporate Secretary, Philippine National Oil Company (concurrent)** February 2022 to present
- C. **Chief of Staff of the President and CEO of PNOC (concurrent)**
February 2017 to May 2019
- D. **Corporate Secretary, Philippine National Oil Company (concurrent)** July 2015 to February 2018
- E. **Division Chief, Legal Department, Philippine National Oil Company**, July 2010 to February 2019

- F. **Division Chief (detailed), PNOC – Renewables Corporation (PNOC-RC)**
February 2009 to July 2011
- G. **Energy Research Department, PNOC (1996-2009)**
- H. **National Economic and Development Authority (1989-1996)**

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

| | |
|---|---|
| <i>Bachelor of Laws</i> | 1993 – 1997, San Sebastian College C.M. Recto Avenue, Manila 1991 – 1993, University of the Philippines Diliman, Quezon City |
| <i>Bachelor of Arts in Economics</i> | 1984 – 1988, University of Santo Tomas España, Manila |
| <i>Program in Development Economics</i> | 1992 – 1993, School of Economics University of the Philippines Diliman, Quezon City |

Passed the Philippine Bar Examinations given on September 1997.